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BY EMAIL and RESS  
 
 
  October 15, 2008 
  Our File No. 2080775 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 
 Re:  EB-2008-0304 – Westcoast Energy Inc. and Union Gas Limited 
 
 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition.  We have reviewed the letter sent by counsel to 
Union yesterday, and copied to us today.  We will not respond to the comments in the letter, as we 
consider it to be in the nature of Reply, and therefore it is not appropriate for us to have any further 
rejoinder. 

However, the letter is timely, in that we had planned to file a set of interrogatories for the Board, so 
that the material we feel should be filed by the Applicants could be identified with precision.  It was 
only the long weekend that prevented it from being filed yesterday. 

We now provide that list of interrogatories to the Board, and hope that it is of assistance.  Other 
parties may, of course, have other questions, but we believe that, for our purposes, the answers to 
these questions, in a Technical Conference format in which answers can be followed up, would 
provide a sufficient record for us to make submissions on the Application. 
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All of which is respectfully submitted. 

Yours very truly, 
SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP 
 
 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc: Bob Williams, SEC (email) 
 Gail Anderson, SEC (email) 
 Michael Penny, Torys (email) 
 Interested Parties (email) 


